UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS
WASHINGTON, DC 20555 - 0001

November 19, 2013

MEMORANDUM TO: Andrew L. Bates
Advisory Committee Management Officer

FROM: Edwin M. Hackett, Executive Director IRA/
Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards

SUBJECT: REPORT ON CLOSED PORTIONS OF THE ADVISORY
COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS FULL COMMITTEE
MEETINGS IN 2013

In accordance with 10 CFR Part 7.17(b)(c), "Reports Required for Advisory Committees," this is
to advise you that the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards did not hold any closed
sessions during its full Committee meetings since our last report on October 17, 2012, with the
exception of the meetings listed below.

Meeting Hours in
Number Meeting Date Subject Closed Session
598 10/04/2012 Long-Term Core Cooling 1.0

Approach for the Advanced Boiling
Water Reactor (ABWR) Design for
South Texas Project Units 3 and 4
(STP 3 and 4)

603 04/11/2013 WCAP-17116-P, "Westinghouse 1.5
BWR ECCS Evaluation Model:
Supplement 5 - Application to the
ABWR," Revision 0

607 09/06/2013 Monticello Extended Power Uprate 2.0
Application
Cyber Security Activities .30

These sessions were closed in order to discuss unclassified safeguards information pursuant to
5 U.S.C. 552b(c)(3) and proprietary information pursuant to 5 U.S.C 552b(c)(4).

Copies of this report will be filed with the NRC Public Document Room and the Library of
Congress for public inspection and use.

CC: B. Ammon, OGC
J. Perry, ACRS
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